IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 1993

PRESENT: PRESIDENT HOLMES R. SHAVER COMMISSIONER JEAN GRAPES COMMISSIONER STEVEN A. GRIMM

On this date, the County Commission met in regular session. They signed purchase orders, invoices and other correspondence. Upon a motion made by Steven A. Grimm, seconded by Jean Grapes and made unanimous by Holmes R. Shaver, the County Commission approved minutes from Thursday, February 11, 1993.

At 9:00 A.M., the County Commission met with Tom Yeager, from Ferris, Baker Watts. Mr. Yeager wanted to inform the County Commission that they may be receiving money from the Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds.

At 9:30 A.M., the County Commission met with Mark Rhodes, Jail Administrator, who presented his budget for the fiscal year 1993/1994. Also in attendance were Sheriff Merritt, Robert Tranquill, Chief Tax Deputy, Vickie Cummons, Tax Deputy and several Correctional Officers. Mr. Rhodes also requested two new Correctional Officers in his budget.

At 9:52 A.M., the County Commission went into Executive Session, under Number Nine of the Code of West Virginia, upon a motion made by Jean Grapes, seconded by Steven A. Grimm and made unanimous by Holmes R. Shaver. Mr. Richard Hayhurst requested said Executive Session. They adjourned at 9:58 A.M.

At 11:00 A.M., the County Commission held a hearing for Chloe Hoffman, alleged incompetent. Attorney was Dave Palmer. Joyce Weaver, petitioner, was present along with M.K. Rayney, Irene Federer, Alice Hess, a social worker with the Department of Human Services, Debbie Burton, Sheila Goodnight, Frances Ball, Terah Life, Harold Wigal, Wilma Boso and Evelyn Huston. Guardian Ad Litem was Patrick Radcliff. An affidavit from Dr. Walter Bice, Jr. was presented to the County Commission. Testimony was given in regard to the mental and physical condition of Chloe Hofmann. There were no objections to her being declared incompetent. Upon a motion duly made, seconded and passed, the County Commission declared Chloe A. Hofmann incompetent. Upon a motion duly made, seconded and passed, the County Commission appointed Joyce Weaver as Committee of the person and estate of Chloe A. Hofmann with a bond of \$4,000.00. Jean Grapes abstained from voting due to a conflict of interest. Irene Fedder did object to the ruling of this Commission.

At 11:30 A.M., Ed Sall failed to show for his appointment with the Board of Equalization and Review.

On this date, the County Commission met with Barbara Casto who asked the County Commission for funds to allow water to be ran to thirty-eight families on Waverly Road. The County Commission instructed Ms. Casto to speak with Fred Rader at the Mid-Ohio Valley Regional Council.

On this date, the County Commission was in receipt of budgets from Eugene Knotts, Assessor and Jamie Six, County Clerk. Mr. Six requested money for the reproduction of records.

On this date, the County Commission placed Clara B. Pierce, Warren Stedman, Michael Eaton and Gregory May in nomination for the Wood County Civil Service Commission for Deputy Sheriffs. A vacancy exists due to the resignation of James Deem, whose term would expire on June 30, 1993. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

On this date, the County Commission was in receipt of a Summons in regard to Jackie Scott, Plaintiff v. S.F. Greiner, Ken Merritt, Sheriff of Wood County; Wood County Commission; Wood County Sheriff's Department; Mark Rhodes, Jail Administrator and unknown Correctional Officers; Dr. Ruth Panepinto, Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Resources; Civil Action No. 93-C-1338. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Having no scheduled appointments or further business to attend to, the County Commission adjourned at 12:00 Noon.

- 2 -

Approved: THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY Shaver, President A R nes Grapes, Commissigner Sar

Steven A. Grimm, Commissioner

PURCHASE ORDERS SIGNED ON FEBRUARY 25, 1993

	1			
	No.	16968	Miller Communications	\$ 150.00
		17047	Byers Lock & Key	5.75
		17071	Easton Printing	127.55
		17072	Parkersburg Office Supply	8.67
		17092	Assurance Business Forms	78.50
		17127	Parkersburg Office Supply	139.46
	}	17131	Broadwaters Motorcar	26.70
		17132	K-Mart	42.44
	1	17134	Viking Office Products	57.89
	1	17141	Parkersburg Lock Service	15.00
	1	17143	Broadwaters Motorcar	54.06
		17144	Broadwaters Motorcar	9.26
		17145	Broadwaters Motorcar	4.93
		17154	Dils Motor Company	476.18
	1	17156	Broadwaters Motorcar	9.24
	1	17157	Broadwaters Motorcar	.92
		17160	Broadwaters Motorcar	24.27
		17168	Mahone Tire Service	39.00
	1	17172	Mahone Tire Service	156.00
		17073	Scot's Landscape Nursery	64.00
l	}	17176	Midwest Radar & Equipment	45.00
		17180	General Glass Company	172.00
ļ		17181	Char Ann Service Company	125.00
		17185	Vienna Cleaners	152.64
	1	17191	Assurance Business Forms	150.50
	}	17192	Parkersburg Office Supply	10.00

- 3 -